Ali Salman

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: alisalman@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ali-salman-3976621a/



About

Dr. Ali Salman is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Ali Salman has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MSc in Manufacturing Management University of Surrey , England | 2004 - 2005 |
|--|-------------|
| BS in Mechanical Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan | 2000 - 2004 |
| Experience | |

| Assistant Professor | 2011- Present |
|--|---------------|
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Assistant Professor | 2011 - 2011 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Lecturer | 2007 - 2011 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |

Awards

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2007

Research Articles

Improving production processes with a customer-centric perspective using a novel hybrid approach in the textile sector

2024

Afshan Naseem Asjad Shahzad Ali Salman Sufyan Sikander Muhammad jawad Akhtar International Journal of Productivity and Performance Management, Pages 1-32

Impact Factor: 3.600 | Quartile: 2 DOI: 10.1108/IJPPM-04-2024-0254